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Memo 

Date:  November 6, 2025 

To:  Alameda County Behavioral Health Department (ACBHD) Substance Use Disorder (SUD) 
Providers 

From:         Torfeh Rejali, Division Director, Quality Assurance (QA) 
      Brion Phipps, Interim Associate Administrator, Quality Assurance              
 Lisa Moore, Billing & Benefits Support Unit Director       

Subject:   Publication of FY25-26 ACBHD SUD SmartCare Procedure Code Table 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to provide notification of publication of the FY25-26 ACBHD SUD 
SmartCare Procedure Code Table. Note that ACBHD did not publish a SUD procedure code table for 
FY24-25.  

Publication of the FY25-26 ACBHD SmartCare SUD Procedure Code Table 

The FY25-26 ACBHD SUD SmartCare Procedure Code Table has been published in Section 13 of the 
QA Manual page of the ACHBD Provider website. For instructions on how to use the worksheet and 
specific information about the changes, please refer to the Instructions & Change Log sheet at the 
beginning of the worksheet. 

Support 

Providers are invited to join monthly QA Brown Bag meetings where this information and other relevant 
information are discussed. Meeting details and link can be found on the QA Training page. 

For questions about this memo please contact QATA@acgov.org. 
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